
         
 
ADDENDUM #1 
ITB/RFP NUMBER:  2015045-PT-P 
Elevator Inspection, Maintenance & Repair Services RFP 
 
DATE:  June 3, 2015 
 
TO:  All Potential Bidders/Offerors 
 
City of Harrisonburg’s Elevator Inspection, Maintenance & Repair Services RFP, is modified as 
follows: 
 
As part of this addendum, the agenda and sign-in sheet from the Mandatory Pre-Proposal 
Meeting, held on June 1, 2015, is attached.  Additional questions and answers, as well as other 
notes from the meeting may be found below. 

The closing date and time for this RFP has been changed, as well as the last day for questions 
(Section VI. Instructions to Offerors & Section VII. Questions).  Proposals shall be received by 
the Purchasing Office no later than Friday, June12, 2015 at 3:00 pm local time. Any proposals 
received after this date and time will not be accepted.  All questions must be received no later 
than Friday, June 5, 2015 at 12:00 pm (noon) local time. 

 

Questions & Answers 

1. Question:  Can you provide the age of the elevators? 

Answer:  Please see attached table for best estimates on installation dates.  

2. Question:  Do you want pricing for full maintenance agreements and standard agreements on 
each elevator?  If not, it would be helpful to know in advance which elevators will be associated 
with which contract type. 

Answer:  Yes, we would like to have both the full maintenance agreement pricing and the 
standard agreement pricing for each building listed in Attachment J.  The budgets for the 
upcoming year have already been approved, so for some departments it will depend upon what 
pricing they can fit into their budget. 
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3. Question:  In Section K., 2. it lists there can be no markup on our parts, but this is how we 
make a profit in addition to the labor cost.  This is concerning – is this something the City will 
consider changing? 

Answer:  The current wording in Section II. Scope of Work, K. Extra Repair Services, 2. shall be 
stricken and replaced with the following wording: 

Materials, parts and supplies required in the performance of Extra Repair Services should 
be provided by the Contractor, but only on the basis of a discount off a published list 
price.  The discount off lists price shall be identified in the vendor’s proposal submission 
and clearly identified in Attachment J. Cost Proposal.  The list price shall be verifiable at 
the time of quotation and invoice.  The Contractor shall be responsible to keep the 
published list prices up to date.  A copy of any updated published list price shall be 
provided to the Contract Administrator in a timely manner. 

4. Question: Is it the City’s intent to award all building contracts to one contractor, regardless of 
whether some are standard or full maintenance agreements? 

Answer: Yes, it is the City’s intent to award all contracts related to this RFP to one vendor. 

5. Question:  Will the contractor carry the cost for the inspection company? 

Answer:  Yes, the proposed pricing should include the independent inspection cost in it. 

6. Question:  Does this mean that the elevator maintenance contractor may choose their 
inspection company? 

Answer:  Yes. 

7. Question:  Can you provide copies of the latest inspection reports for the last two (2) years, if 
the elevator has been serviced for that long? 

Answer:  Please see attached documents. 

8. Question:  Will there be staggered award dates for each building? 

Answer:  Yes, Attachment J lists when the current contract is expiring.  We will provide one (1) 
Notice of Award document, and contract start dates will commence at the end of the current 
contract.  The contract term shall extend from this date, per section IX. Contract Term of the RFP 
document. 

9. Question:  Are you able to provide the amounts you are currently paying for elevator 
maintenance? 

Answer:  Please see attached table for current rates. 
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10. Question:  Is an electronic work order and invoice acceptable, as long as it is signed off by a 
City staff member? 

Answer:  Yes, as long as we have a signature that should be fine. 

11. Question:  Who made the chair lift in the Simms Building and when was it installed? 

Answer:  See inspection reports for details on the manufacturer.  The chair lift was installed at 
renovation time around 2005. 

12. Question:  For the Simms Building, is the repair work on the Thyssen Krupp Lula Elevator 
and the Hogan stage lift billable? 

Answer:  The Parks and Recreation Department would like this lift to be operational again, and 
has started the process to get it fixed with the current contractor.  If it does not get repaired under 
the current contract with the current elevator maintenance provider, it would fall under billable 
work hours for the new contractor. 

13. Question:  Will Thyssen Krupp be allowed to bid as there was no representative from that 
company at the mandatory pre-proposal meeting? 

Answer:  No.  The meeting was mandatory, so any company wishing to submit a proposal was 
required to be at the mandatory pre-proposal meeting on June 1.  No proposals will be accepted 
from companies not in attendance. 

14. Question:  In the Public Safety Building #2 elevator, the elevator has a bad generator.  Is this 
a billable repair? 

Answer:  This is the same as #12 above.  f it does not get repaired under the current contract with 
the current elevator maintenance provider, it would fall under billable work hours for the new 
contractor. 
 
15. Question:  What issues are currently outstanding on these elevators? 

Answer:  Please see attached table. 

16. Question:  How often is the main (working) elevator in the Simms Building used? 

Answer:  It is used on a daily basis by City staff and The Arc. 

17. Question:  With regards to the Department of Transportation Administration Building, does 
the City of Harrisonburg have in its possession or will the city provide or pay for the service tool 
in order to access the solid state controller at the Public Transportation Building?  If you do not 
have the service tool, it may have been included in the scope of work as per the contract when 
the elevator was installed. 
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Answer:  The City is unaware of a special type of service tool that would be required.  The City 
has the keys to the elevator and that is all. 

Additional Notes 

• Please note this is an RFP, so the award is based on multiple criteria in addition to the 
lowest cost.  This also allows the City to negotiate the terms of the contract. 

• All elevator inspections must be reported to the Contract Administrator, who will in turn 
provide copies of the reports to the City’s head Building Inspector in the Community 
Development Department.   

• Successful contractor must contact and coordinate any and all site visits with the Contract 
Administrator. 

• Please note – at the time this addendum was released, information on the Municipal 
Building elevator inspections was not available. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All other requirements, terms and conditions of the ITB/RFP remain unchanged.  
 
Addendum page must be signed and returned with your bid/proposal to acknowledge receipt of 
this addendum. 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Authorized Signature 
 
 
By:  Pat Hilliard, CPPB 
        Procurement Manager 
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Elevator Agenda 

*Important Items to touch on 
• Organizing the “Independent” Elevator Inspector for the inspections of each Elevator. 
• The current end dates for the current preventative maintenance plans are listed on the 

bid sheets.  The PM’s should start at the end of the current contracted date for each 
building. 

• We would like a quote for each the full service preventative maintenance program and 
the lubricate and adjustment program.  We will let you all know which one we choose 
prior to the award of contract. The final scope of work will be negotiated. (Have to fit it 
into the budget and around what we are paying at this time.) 

• Coordinate all visits with the Contract Administrator prior to arriving. 
• If repairs are needed they will have to go through the Contract Administrator. 
• Award criteria:  We will grade the proposal from the following criteria listed in section 

VIII of the RFP. 
o 1. Responsibility:  The capability, in all respects, to perform fully the contract 

requirements, the moral and business integrity and reliability which will assure 
good faith performance as required by the specifications contained herein, 
including vendor references.  (35 Points) 

 
o 2. Experience:  Experience by the firm in performing the services required. (30 

Points) 
 

o 3. Cost:  Cost will not be the sole deciding factor in the selection process, but will 
be considered in the case of this RFP. (20 Points) 

 
o 4. Responsiveness:  The degree to which the vendor has responded to the purpose 

and scope of work and conformance in all respects to this RFP.  (15 Points) 
 

• Contractor must have a City employee clearly sign the work order after work is 
completed and the work order must be submitted with the invoice. Work orders not 
submitted with invoices will be a cause for delayed payment. 

• Invoice separately for each building.  Send invoices to the Contract Administrator. 
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LOCATION ITEM DATE 
INSTALLE
D (APPROX.) 

CURRENT 
COST OF 

MAINTENANCE 

CURRENT 
COST OF 

INSPECTION 

ADDITIONAL NOTES FROM MANDATORY 
PRE-PROPOSAL MTG. 

Department of 
Public 
Transportation 

Elevator #1 2014 $0 – under warranty $60/inspection 
(annual) + 
$120/inspection 
(annual) 

• Due for next inspection in July 2015. 

Lucy F. Simms 
Continuing 
Education Center 

Elevator #1 2005 
(renovation) 

$2,664.20/year (full 
maint. pkg.) 

$70/inspection  • This unit is out of service (has been for a while) and 
the power is off.  It would not run if the power was 
turned on because it is missing a piece.   

• Thyssen has been here to inspect, but no dates were 
listed on the card after April 2013. 

• It was noted by a vendor that the hose is out of date, as 
it has a 2006 sticker on it.   

• This elevator makes two (2) stops. 
Lucy F. Simms 
Continuing 
Education Center 

Elevator #2 2005 
(renovation) 

SAME AS ABOVE 
(Included in Cost) 

SAME AS ABOVE 
(Included in Cost) 

• This unit is working and services all three (3) levels in 
the building. 

Lucy F. Simms 
Continuing 
Education Center 

Stair Lift #1 2005 
(renovation) 

$1,665.12/year (full 
maint. pkg.) 

SAME AS ABOVE 
(Included in Cost) 

• This unit is out of service.  Power was turned off by 
Maintenance company in February 2013. 

• The top floor door was broken, so it was removed by 
City maintenance staff in 2013.  The door is still 
available on site, but a chunk was taken out of it as 
part of the damage. 

Municipal Building Elevator #1 1994 $950.49/quarter 
(standard maint. 
pkg.) 

$85/inspection 
(2x/year)  

• Building will be vacant beginning August 2015. 

New City Hall Elevator #1 2015 N/A N/A • This unit is hydraulic and will be installed by Thyssen 
Krupp Elevator Corporation June 2015.  

• It will service all four (4) floors in the building. 
Public Safety 
Building 

Elevator #1 1983 $817.39/month (full 
maint. pkg.) 

$440 for 5 year 
load test, $180 
Annual inspection 
w/no load test 

• These elevators have very little problems.  The most 
common is generally door cables needing replacement. 

• There are two (2) total ropes and hoist, both of which 
are each under three (3) years old. 

• There are only position indicator lights on floor 1, not 
on every floor. 

• Duplex fire service 
• Last inspected January 2015  

Public Safety 
Building 

Elevator #2 1983 SAME AS ABOVE 
(Included in Cost) 

SAME AS ABOVE 
(Included in Cost) 

• Last inspected January 2015 
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INSPECTION 
REPORTS:  

TRANSPORTATION 
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TRANSPORTATION 
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INSPECTION 
REPORTS:  

SIMMS 
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ELEVATING EQUIPMENT INSPECTION SERVICE, LLC 

E. E. I. S.  
P O Box 11551        Roanoke, VA 24022 

Phone: 540-297-6129        Fax: 540-297-1140 
Elevators                                                                                                             Dumbwaiters 

Escalators                                                                                Cart Lifts 

Inclined Elevators                                                                         Chair Lifts 
 

ELEVATOR INSPECTION REPORT 
ASME A17.1 

 

 

 

 

February 21, 2013 – 8:30am 

 

 

HRHA 

Lucy Simms Continuing Education 

620 Simms Avenue 

Harrisonburg, VA  22802 

 

 

Elevator: # 2 / 400577   Manufactured/Installed:  Concord/Mobility Center              Roped-Hydraulic 

 

Passenger:  YES  Freight Class:  N/A  Rated Load:  750  Speed:  30  

 

Code Edition/Install Date:  1998 / 2005                     X    Routine           Periodic           Acceptance 

 

Last Annual Test:  8/12   T   Last 5 yr. Test:  2/12   Certificate # 3039 

 

Inspected by:  Jesse Banks, NAESA C-2447, VA Certified Elevator Inspector      

 

Comments/Violations: Vertical Chair Lift 

 

    No violations at this time. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

cc:  City of Harrisonburg Building Official Fax: 540-432-7777 
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ELEVATING EQUIPMENT INSPECTION SERVICE, LLC 

 

E E I S 
P O Box 11551        Roanoke, VA 24022 

Phone: 540-297-6129        Fax: 540-297-1140 
Elevators Dumbwaiters 

Escalators Cart Lifts 

Inclined Elevators Chair Lifts 
 

ELEVATOR INSPECTION REPORT 
ASME A17.1 

 

August 28, 2014 – 1:35pm 

 

HRHA 

Lucy Simms Continuing Education 

620 Simms Avenue 

Harrisonburg, VA  22802 

 

 

Elevator: # 2 / 400577   Manufactured/Installed:  Concord/Mobility Center              Roped-Hydraulic 

 

Passenger:  YES  Freight Class:  N/A  Rated Load:  750  Speed:  30  

 

Code Edition/Install Date:  1998 / 2005                     X    Routine           Periodic           Acceptance 

 

Last Annual Test:  8/12   T   Last 5 yr. Test:  2/12   Certificate # 3039 

 

Inspected by:  Scott Campbell, Elevator Inspector BK 

 

Comments/Violations: Vertical Chair Lift 

 

    No violations at this time. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Note: Elevator not running at time of inspection. 
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INSPECTION 
REPORTS FOR  
MUNICIPAL 
BUILDING 

UNAVAILABLE AT 
THIS TIME 
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NEW ELEVATOR 
INSTALLATION 

INFORMATION IN 
NEW CITY HALL  
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DRAWN REV JOB NUMBER DATE SHEET THIS DRAWING AND ALL INFORMATION THEREON IS THE PROPRIETARY PROPERTY OF
 THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR AND MUST NOT BE MADE PUBLIC OR COPIED. THIS DRAWING
 IS LOANED SUBJECT TO RETURN ON DEMAND AND IS NOT TO BE USED DIRECTLY OR
 INDIRECTLY, IN ANY MANNER DETRIMENTAL TO THE INTEREST OF THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR.

FOR:        CITY HALL HARRISONBURG
  
ADDRESS: 345 MAIN STREET
CITY:        HARRISONBURG, VA 22801

DATA AND GENERAL NOTES

KT A 229-487-01A 7/30/2014 3  OF 11 

TYPE: ENDURA 45 II A ELEVATOR: 1

SPEED: 125 FPM UP  150 FPM DOWN CAPACITY: 4,500

CAR ENCLOSURE: TKAP DOOR HAND: LEFT FRONT, RIGHT REAR

FINISHED FLOOR: BY OTHERS PLATFORM THICKNESS: 4 7/8"

CAR WEIGHT: 4,285 TELEPHONE: BY ELEVATOR COMPANY

PIT LADDER: BY OTHERS POWER UNIT: EP-150, 50 HP

OPERATION: TAC32 POWER SUPPLY: 460 V 3 PHASE 60 CYCLES

STARTING: SOLID STATE STARTING JACK MODEL: 2.5T III TWIN/TELE

GLOPU: 9,707 GLOJ: 8,785

PLUNGER WALL THICKNESS (LOWER) 1/4"
PLUNGER SECTION O.D. 
(LOWER) 5"

PLUNGER WALL THICKNESS (MIDDLE) 1/4"
PLUNGER SECTION O.D. 
(MIDDLE)

3 3/4"

PLUNGER WALL THICKNESS (UPPER) 3/8" PLUNGER SECTION O.D. (UPPER) 2 1/2"

CYLINDER O.D.: 7 1/4" CYLINDER WALL THICKNESS: 1/4"

PLUNGER WEIGHT: 922.00 LBS NET AREA: 23.693 SQ.IN.

BOTTOM CAR RUNBY: 6" CAR BUFFER STROKE: 2 1/2"

BETWEEN PIT FLOOR & CAR BOLSTER ON 
COMPRESSED BUFFER:

2'-2 5/8"   

BUFFER REACTION ( TYP. AT EACH BUFFER) 25,754 LBS SPRING #: 780CB1

EST. WORKING PRESS: 451 PSI SPRING CAP: 15,223 LBS

FORMED STILE S = 1.38 I = 2.17 R = 1.009 T = 10GA

FORMED CROSSHEAD S = 3.27 I = 9.82 A = 1.85 7GA X 6" X 2 1/2"

FORMED BOLSTER S = 5.429 I = 21.71 A = 2.26 7GA X 8" X 2 3/4"

620 LBS 776 LBS   

REVISION HISTORY

REV DESCRIPTION DATE DESIGNER

A  7/30/2014 KT

A MINIMUM OF 3'-6" (OR 4'-0" WHEN FACING EACH OTHER) REQUIRED ON ALL 
FRONTS OF ELECTRICAL PANELS 3

DISCONNECT SWITCH, CAR LIGHT , ALARM CIRCUIT WITH DISCONNECT, 
SWITCH, AND/OR PHONE CIRCUIT AND JUNCTION BOX.4

SAFETY BEAM REQUIRED PER OSHA 1926 502 PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY 
OTHERS, AS DIRECTED BY THYSSENKRUPP FIELD OFFICE 
DESIGN LOAD = 5000 LBS. (STATIC, NOT IMPACT)

8

8" WIDE x 8" WIDE HIGH ELECTRICAL, RACEWAY, 8" x 8" PIPE SLEEVE, 
LOCATION DETERMINED BY RELATIONSHIP TO THE MACHINE ROOM.1

A MEANS TO AUTOMATICALLY DISCONNECT THE MAIN LINE POWER SUPPLY
TO THE ELEVATOR PRIOR TO THE APPLICATION OF WATER IN THE ELEVATOR
MACHINE ROOM OR HOISTWAY WILL BE FURNISHED BY THE ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTOR THIS MEANS SHALL NOT BE SELF RESETTING.

2

TELEPHONE JUNCTION, CONDUIT AND WIRING TO CONTROLLER BY OTHERS5

HOLES = 6'-6 5/8"

VENTILATE HOISTWAY AS REQUIRED PER LOCAL BUILDING CODE9

OILDRAULIC ELEVATOR CONTRACT DATA

CAR FRAME

RAIL FORCES F1 F2

HOISTWAY PLAN SHEET NOTES

MACHINE ROOM SHEET NOTES

SECTION SHEET NOTES

FORMED GUIDE RAIL INSTALLATION

CAR RIDING LOCATION: 

FLOOR MARKINGS: 

CAR STATION FEATURES: SIGNA 4 FIXTURES, SIGNA 4-BLACK W/BLUE HALO BUTTONS, TELEPHONE, POSITION 
INDICATOR
L, 1, 2, 3

NONE

 1.   A PLUMB, PROPERLY VENTILATED HOISTWAY (ACCORDING TO CODE 

      AND SIZES SHOWN)

 2.   ADEQUATE SUPPORT FOR JACK, GUIDE RAIL BRACKETS, AND BUFFERS 

       (FOR REACTIONS SHOWN)

 3.   HOISTWAY BARRICADES AND ALL CUTTING AND PATCHING TO INSTALL 

       HOISTWAY ENTRANCES, SILLS, HALL FIXTURES, OIL, AND ELECTRIC 

       LINES.

 4.   PIT LIGHTS AND SWITCH, CONVENIENCE OUTLETS WITH GFCI 

       PROTECTION PER NEC, PIT LADDER PER CAR (ACCORDING TO CODE) 

       NOTE: MUST BE CLEAR OF ALL ELEVATOR EQUIPMENT.

 5.   DEDICATED 120 VOLT, 15 AMP SERVICE, ALONG WITH TELEPHONE 

       CIRCUIT WHEN REQUIRED TO TERMINALS OF EACH REQUIRED 

       CONTROLLER (AS LOCATED ON PLAN VIEW) FOR THE FOLLOWING:

       - CAR LIGHT AND ALARM CIRCUIT WITH GFCI PROTECTION PER NEC

       - GROUP CONTROL WHEN REQUIRED

       NOTE: IF STANDBY POWER IS SUPPLIED TO ELEVATOR, CAR LIGHT 

               AND ALARM CIRCUIT AND GROUP CONTROL SERVICE MUST BE 

               STANDBY POWER BACKED

 6.   AN ENCLOSED MACHINE AREA (ACCORDING TO CODE), WITH 

       ADEQUATE LIGHT, HEAT AND VENTILATION (MIN. 50°F., 

       MAX. 90°F WITH NON-CONDENSING HUMIDITY OF 10-90%) AND 

       SEALED CONCRETE FLOOR SLAB SURFACE.

       NOTE: MUST PROVIDE ADEQUATE DOOR SIZE TO ALLOW 

               INSTALLATION OF EQUIPMENT, OR LEAVE WALL OUT 

               UNTIL EQUIPMENT IS IN PLACE.

 7.   ENTRANCE WALL WITH LINTELS MUST BE PROVIDED AFTER ENTRANCE 

       FRAMES ARE SET OR LEAVE A ROUGH OPENING 15" WIDER AND 15" 

       HIGHER THAN THE FRAME OPENING. SEE INSTALLATION PROCEDURES

       FOR FRAME-TO-WALL INTERFACE DETAILS TO ENSURE CONFORMANCE 

       WITH THE LABELED ENTRANCE INTERFACE CONSTRUCTION.

 8.   POCKETS IN CORRIDOR WALL FOR HALL FIXTURES.

       NOTE: MUST BE LOCATED AS DIRECTED BY ELEVATOR CONTRACTOR

 9.   SMOKE SENSORS (AS REQUIRED)

 10. CONDUIT AND WIRING FROM HOISTWAY TO ELEVATOR MONITORING 

      PANELS (FOR SECURITY, LIFE SAFETY, OR FIRE REQUIREMENTS)

 11. PIPE SLEEVES, TRENCHING, AND BACK FILLING FOR OIL AND/OR 

      CONDUIT LINES AS SHOWN OR LOCATED BY ELEVATOR CONTRACTOR.

 12. ELEVATOR MEETS ASME A17.1 2010 CODE.

THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS MUST BE MET BEFORE INSTALLATION
IS COMPLETED, AND ARE NOT INCLUDED IN THE ELEVATOR CONTRACT

BY OTHERS

C
AR

 T
O

 W
A

LL
 M

IN
U

S 
 7

 9
/1

6"

16 3/8"

18 3/4" OA

Jack Follower Guide Rail Forces

Fy

THE MAXIMUM FORCES AND MOMENT THAT
ACT ON THE FOLLOWER GUIDE RAIL ARE:
Fx = 59 LB, Fy = 59 LB AND Mz = 484 IN-LB.

Mz Fx
1 1/2"

TARGET HOLE

G
U

ID
E

 R
A

IL
S

1 13/16"

EDGE OF PLATFORM

FACE OF RAIL

C

TO OF TARGET

C

C C

F2

F1

OMEGA RAIL

2" OIL LINE FROM TANK TO 2"
SHUTOFF VALVE. 2" SCH 40 BLK
PIPE. ASTM A-53; TYPE E OR S, GRADE B OR EQUIVALENT TO JACK.

6
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PUBLIC SAFETY 
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